
From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD
To: Dustin Kinder
Cc: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Galaxy C-147 application
Date: Thursday, January 18, 2018 3:03:00 PM
Attachments: ApprovalLetter_EOG_Galaxy_C147.pdf

approved_EOG_NMOCD C-147 Submittal_NEW FINAL-Galaxy Reuse Water Facility and Containment Pit (002).pdf

Dear Mr. Kinder:
 
NMOCD approval is given for the proposed EOG Resources Galaxy Recycling Facility and
Containment. Please be advised that this email message serves as documentation for approval. A
hard copy will not be sent. Please see the attachments for your records: 1) the letter of approval
indicates the specific variances approved and 2) signed C-147 application with the permit number
issued for the Galaxy Recycling Facility and Recycling Containment.
 
Please submit to NMOCD the final assessment of the location and placement of either the pump or
sump decision for the recycling containment as soon as available.
 
The Recycling Facility and Containment is issued an identifier 1RF-25. Monthly usage reports on the
form C-148 are expected electronically to NMOCD- District I office. NMOCD also may ask for periodic
updates on containment conditions and inspection logs. For future communications, please
remember to include the identifier 1RF-25 for tracking and record-keeping purposes.
 
Thanks,
 
Olivia Yu
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD, District I
Olivia.yu@state.nm.us
575-393-6161 x113
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water,
human health or the environment.  In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.
 
 
 

From: Dustin Kinder [mailto:Dustin_Kinder@eogresources.com] 
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 1:41 PM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>
Cc: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD <Bradford.Billings@state.nm.us>
Subject: Re: Galaxy C-147 application
 
You are welcome. We are anxiously awaiting on our side. Thank you again. 

mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us
mailto:Dustin_Kinder@eogresources.com
mailto:Bradford.Billings@state.nm.us
mailto:Olivia.yu@state.nm.us


Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 18, 2018, at 2:39 PM, Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us> wrote:

** External email. Use caution.**
Mr. Kinder:
 
Yes. Thank you. The coordinates provided are now in New Mexico.
 
Olivia
 

From: Dustin Kinder [mailto:Dustin_Kinder@eogresources.com] 
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 1:16 PM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>
Cc: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD <Bradford.Billings@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: Galaxy C-147 application
 
Olivia,
 
Our sincerest apologies.  Please see below:
 
Reuse Facility
Lat: 32.2214792
Long: 103.5825816
 
Reuse Water Containment
Lat: 32.2214836
Long: 103.5808435
 
Is this what you need?
 
Let us know what more you need.
 
Thanks,
 
Dustin
 
Dustin Cole Kinder | <image001.png> EOG Resources, Inc. | 421 West 3rd Street, Suite 150 | Fort
Worth, Texas 76102 
W 817-806-0470  | M 817-235-5941 | dustin_kinder@eogresources.com
 

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD [mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 12:50 PM
To: Dustin Kinder <Dustin_Kinder@eogresources.com>
Cc: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD <Bradford.Billings@state.nm.us>

mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us
mailto:Dustin_Kinder@eogresources.com
mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us
mailto:Bradford.Billings@state.nm.us
http://www.eogresources.com/
mailto:dustin_kinder@eogresources.com
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Subject: Galaxy C-147 application
 
** External email. Use caution.**
Dear Mr. Kinder:
 
Please resubmit GPS coordinates in degree or decimal units (NAD 83) for the proposed
Galaxy Recycling Facility and Containment. The provided UTM units do not correspond
with the PLSS units. Resubmittal of the C-147 application is not required. The necessary
revisions will be made.
 
Thanks,
 
Olivia Yu
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD, District I
Olivia.yu@state.nm.us
575-393-6161 x113
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to
adequately investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground
water, surface water, human health or the environment.  In addition, OCD approval
does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal,
state, local laws and/or regulations.
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